

BURSTWICK PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Mrs K Dawson ~ Tel No: 07842 620178 Email: burstwickpc@gmail.com

To members of the Council

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Burstwick Parish Council at Burstwick Village Hall on Thursday 30th 2022 at 7.30pm to transact the following business.

Kerri Dawson Parish Clerk Issued on: 23.6.22

AGENDA

- 2022/06/01 To note apologies for absence
- 2022/06/02 Councillors to disclose their interests in matters to be discussed
- 2022/06/03 Members of the public are invited to address the council
- 2022/06/04 To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 26/5/22 (circ'd 14/6 /22)
- 2022/06/05 To receive the clerks report, chairmans report and councillor updates
- 2022/06/06 To note correspondence received
31.5.22: ERVAS / ERNLLCA Newsletter / Tree Conservation Volunteers / My Alert
8.6.22: Police Newsletter / My Alert / ERNLLCA being a Good Cllr training
14.7.22: NHW – Our news / ERYC Road Closure Daisy Hill, Burstwick and Daisy Hill Road, Elstronwick
- 2022/06/07 To consider planning applications received and note planning decisions (NOD)
a. 22/00474/VAR Variation of Condition 8 of application 19/02225/PLF at Land south west of Unit 4 Hedon Rd, Burstwick.
b. NOD Application 22/01169/PLF 15 Elm Tree Farm Rd, Burstwick. Granted.
c. NOD Application 22/00799/PLF 132 Main St, Burstwick. Refused.
d. NOD Application 22/01048/PLF The Villa, Station Road, Burstwick. Granted.
- 2022/06/08 To discuss road safety in the village and receive any updates on action taken
- 2022/06/09 To confirm resignation of P. Waddingham and agree co-option to fill the vacancy
- 2022/06/10 To comment on ERYC's Review of Public Spaces Protection Orders
- 2022/06/11 To receive the annual Play Inspection Safety Report and agree action
- 2022/06/12 To approve 2023 Play Inspection fees £ 69.95 + VAT =£83.94
- 2022/06/13 To review Standing Orders
- 2022/06/14 Allotment matters. a. To receive inspection report and agree action required
b. Discuss allotment markers
c. Arrangements for 2022 allotment competition
- 2022/06/15 To consider application to the Humberside Police Community Safety Fund
- 2022/06/16 To agree final list of works for Village Task Force visit 22/7/22
- 2022/06/17 To elect committee members for: Allotments (1) and Finance/Personnel (1)
- 2022/06/18 To agree re-location of litter bin from the former shop.

- 2022/06/19 To agree payments for June 2022
- 2022/06/20 To receive a first quarter financial update and budget monitoring
- 2022/06/21 To note internal auditors report for financial year 2021-22
- 2022/06/22 To approve annual return governance statement for financial year 2021-22
- 2022/06/23 To approve annual return accounting statement for financial year 2021-22
- 2022/06/24 Items for next month's agenda
(To be held on **Thursday 28th July 2022 at 7.30pm in the Village Hall**)